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From: [____CodeA "}

Sent: 25 April 2003 12:07 -

To: ‘Jane Parvin - Personnel Director’
Subject: RE: List of bed fund holders for GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary

Flag Status: Flagged

Jane,

Please don’'t send a letter to DR BARTON.
Thanks,
Owen.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jane Parvin - Personnel Director [mailto:jane.parvin@ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2003 13:26

To: i Code A i

Cc: Margaret Smith - Head of Primary Care

Subject: RE: List of bed fund holders for GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello,

Please can you advise as to wether we should be sending the agreed standard
letter to Dr Barton.

Thanks
Jane
> - Original Message-----
From: Charlotte Oraf - Personnel Manager
Sent: 23 April 2003 12:30
To: ‘G Code A }mpshire.pnn.police.uk’
Cc: Jane Parvin - Personnel Director; ¥ Code A - Secretary
Subject: List of bed fund holders for GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential
Owen,

Please find attached a list of past and current General Practitioners who
are on the GWMH Bed Fund. I‘'m not sure whether you have already had this
information but thought it would be best to send again just in case.

Kind regards
Charlotte

<< File: GWMH Bed Fund Doctors - Paper records of leavers 03.02.03.doc >>
<< File: GWMH Bed Fund Doctors 03.02.03.doc >>

Charlotte Oraf
Personnel Manager
= - sport PCT

‘Code A

*This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail message in error, you are
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly
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prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender."
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General Practitioners on Gosport War Memorial Hospital Bed Fund

Paper records held as at 03 February 2003

Dr John Anderson
Bridgemary Medical Centre
2 Gregson Avenue
GOSPORT PO13 0HR

Termination Date

: 30/11/02

Dr Janet L Anderson
Bridgemary Medical Centre
2 Gregson Avenue
GOSPORT PO13 OHR

Termination Date:

30/11/02

Dr Martin S Asbridge
Bridgemary Medical Centre
2 Gregson Avenue
GOSPORT PO13 OHR

Termination Date:

30/11/02

Dr Michael G Askew
Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

GOSPORT PO12 3PN

Termination Date:

07/02/97

Dr Helen Cannon

6 Burbidge Grove
SOUTHSEA PO4 9RR
(Resigned from Gen. Practice)

Termination Date:

31/12/02

Dr Mary C Cavanagh
Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN

Termination Date:

31/03/03

Dr Barry G Collins
Rowner Health Centre

143 Rowner Lane
GOSPORT PO13 9SP

Termination Date:

31/12/01

Dr Brendan Coonan
The Medical Centre
66/68 Stoke Road
GOSPORT PO12 1PA

Termination Date:

15/11/02

Dr Claire Cox (nee Harmon)
Gosport Health Centre

.Bury Road

GOSPORT PO12 3PN

Termination Date:

27/08/92

Dr William | M Dow

Cwch House

Leep Lane

Alverstoke

GOSPORT PO12 2BE
(Resigned from Gen. Practice)

Termination Date:

31/03/98

Dr David O Erskine
Bridgemary Medical Centre

2 Gregson Avenue
GOSPORT PO13 OHR

Termination Date:

30/11/02

Dr Peter P Garratt

| The Medical Centre

66/68 Stoke Road
GOSPORT PO12 1PA

Termination Date:

15/11/02

Dr John H Grocock
1 Rowner Road
GOSPORT PO13 9UA

Termination Date:

31/12/02
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Dr Patrick N Hopkins
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane

Stubbington, FAREHAM PO14 2JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

e
147
%%

7%

%0

741

92

bso

1%t

1037

b%/

195

L4

Dr Declan Lynch

The Medical Centre
66/68 Stoke Road
GOSPORT PO12 1PA

Termination Date: 15/11/02

Dr Sheila M E Lynch
1 Rowner Road
GOSPORT PO13 9UA

Termination Date:31/12/02

Dr Stuart R E Morgan
1 Rowner Road
GOSPORT PQ13 9UA

Termination Date:31/12/02

Dr Derek North

The Medical Centre
66/68 Stoke Road
GOSPORT PO12 1PA

Termination Date: 15/11/02

Dr Andrew J Paterson
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane

Stubbington
FAREHAM PO14 2JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr Judith E Rees
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington
FAREHAM PO14 2JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr Sally J Robins
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington
FAREHAM PO14 2JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr Michael Sumner
69 Bury Road
GOSPORT PQ12 3PL
{Resigned from NHS)

Termination Date: 01/04/99

Dr Rachel J Sharp
Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road ,
GOSPORT PO12 3PN

Termination Date:

Dr Michael D A Sandberg
Altair Cottage

West Marden

CHICHESTER PO18 9ES
_(Resigned from Gen. Practice)

Termination Date: 01/04/01

Dr Sutton-Coulson

Termination Date: 06/08/92
(Deceased)

Dr Caroline A Taylor

The Health Centre

Manor Way
LEE-ON-SOLENT PQO13 9JG

Termination Date: 31/08/02

Dr Christopher J Tart
74 Hill Head Road
Hill Head

FAREHAM PO14 3JP

Termination Date: 30/06/99
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Dr Michael Tenters
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington
FAREHAM PQO14 3JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr Sharon P C Vasey
b Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington
FAREHAM PO14 3JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr Michael T Ward

80 Old Street

Hill Head

FAREHAM PQO14 3HN

Termination Date: Not known

Dr James R Warner
Stubbington Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington
FAREHAM PO14 3JP

Termination Date: 31/01/03

Dr David Young
2 Gregson Avenue
Bridgemary
GOSPORT

Hants PO13 9SP

Termination Date: 30/11/02
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Dr M C Davis

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3344

Dr D A E Durrant

Brook Lane Surgery

233A Brook Lane

Sarisbury Green SO31 6DQ
Tel: 01489 575191

Dr D A Evans

Grange Road Surgery
Gosport Health Centre 11 Livingstone Court
Bury Road Nimrod Drive, Rowner
Gosport PO12 3PN Gosport PO13 8AG

Tel: 023 9258 3302 Tel: 023 9258 0831

Dr J E Forster

Brockhurst Medical Centre
139/141 Brockhurst Road
Gosport PO12 3AX

Tel: 023 9258 3564

Dr N Hajiantonis

69 Bury Road
Gosport

Hants PO12 3PR
Tel: 023 9258 0363

Dr W A Harrison

69 Bury Road
Gosport

Hants PO12 3PR
Tel: 023 9258 0363

Dr A C Knapman

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

Dr P A Lacey

Brockhurst Medical Centre
139/141 Brockhurst Road
Gosport PO12 3AX

Tel: 023 9258 3564

DrJ P Lloyd

Rowner Health Centre
143 Rowner Lane
Gosport PO13 9SP
Tel: 023 92513143

Dr A J Paterson

The Surgery
Park Lane
Stubbington PO14 2JP

Dr R A Pennells

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3344

Dr E J Peters

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

DrN J M Peters

69 Bury Road
Gosport

Hants PO12 3PR
Tel: 023 9258 0363
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Dr R M Reid

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3302

Dr Felicity Shaw

Lee-on-Solent Health Centre
Manor Way

Lee-on-Solent PO13 9JG
Tel: 023 9255 0220

Dr D B Traynor

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3344

DrHED Yeo

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3344
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General Practitioners on Gosport War Memorial Hospital Bed Fund

As at 03 February 2003

Dr G H Ashby

Lee-on-Solent Health Centre
Manor Way

Lee-on-Solent PO13 9JG
Tel: 023 9255 0220

Dr J A Barton

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

Dr J H Bassett

Lee-on-Solent Health Centre
Manor Way

Lee-on-Solent PO13 9JG
Tel: 023 9255 0220

Dr E A Beale

Lee-on-Solent Health Centre
Manor Way

Lee-on-Solent PO13 9JG
Tel; 023 9255 0220

Dr P A Beasley

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

Dr1 S Bell

Lee-on-Solent Health Centre
Manor Way

Lee-on-Solent PO13 9JG
Tel: 023 9255 0220

Dr M J Brigg

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

Dr S J Brook

The Surgery

148 Forton Road
Gosport PO12 3HH
Tel: 023 9258 333

Dr P A Burgess

Grange Road Surgery
11 Livingstone Court
Nimrod Drive, Rowner
Gosport PO13 8AG
Tel: 023 9258 0831

Dr G Burlein

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3302

Grange Road Surgery
11 Livingstone Court
Nimrod Drive, Rowner
Gosport PO13 8AG

Tel: 023 9258 0831

Dr D M Chilvers

Gosport Health Centre
Bury Road

Gosport PO12 3PN
Tel: 023 9258 3302

Dr M P Cooper

Brockhurst Medical Centre
139/141 Brockhurst Road
Gosport PO12 3AX

Tel: 023 9258 3564
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